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Richard Dwyer

From: Howard, Gary [Gary.Howard@dcc-cdc.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Richard Dwyer
Cc: BRUCE.GRYCHOWSKI@forces.gc.ca
Subject: RE: Requirement relating to the license # 3BC-NWT0810

Mr. Dwyer; 
 
In answer to your question below, DRDC will be applying for a renewal of this water license. 
 
Regards, 
 
G a r y   H o w a r d 
Manager, Environmental Services  
National Capital Region 
Defence Construction Canada 
Tel : (613) 949-6912 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:09 PM 
To: Howard, Gary 
Cc: BRUCE.GRYCHOWSKI@forces.gc.ca 
Subject: RE: Requirement relating to the license # 3BC-NWT0810 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Thank you for your submission will you be applying for a renewal of this water licence? 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

From: Howard, Gary [mailto:Gary.Howard@dcc-cdc.gc.ca]  
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 1:31 PM 
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Cc: BRUCE.GRYCHOWSKI@forces.gc.ca 
Subject: FW: Requirement relating to the license # 3BC-NWT0810 
 
Mr. Dwyer; 
 
I’m following up on behalf of Bruce Grychowski of Defence Research and Development Canada in regards to your letter 
dated October 27th, 2010 (attached) requesting the submission of information.   
 
As per the email trail below, an attempt was made to submit the requested Spill Plan Addendum to your offices in August 
2009.  As per the attachments, I am re-submitting the original documentation and transmittal letter, trusting this is 
information you require. 
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Please confirm receipt of this information via a returned email reply. 
 
Regards, 
 
G a r y   H o w a r d 
Manager, Environmental Services  
National Capital Region 
Defence Construction Canada 
161 Laurier Avenue, Suite 300 
Ottawa, Ontario  K1P 5J2 
 
Tel : (613) 949-6912 
Fax: (613) 949-6926 
 
mailto:Gary.Howard@dcc-cdc.gc.ca 
http://www.dcc-cdc.gc.ca/ 
 

From: Bellizzi, Robert  
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 2:45 PM 
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu' 
Cc: 'McCoy, Nelson' 
Subject: Requirement relating to the license # 3BC-NWT0810 
 
Mr. Kabloona:  
 
Please see attached documents pertaining to the requirements for the NWB license # 3BC-
NWT0810: Northern Watch Technology Demonstration Project (NWTDP), Defence Research and 
Development Canada (DRDC). 
 
Please confirm reception.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Robert Bellizzi  
Coordinator, Environmental Projects /   
Coordonnateur, projets environnementaux 
Defence Construction Canada / Construction de Défence Canada 
Environmental Services / Services environnementaux 
161 Laurier, Ottawa, Ontario, Suite 300, K1P 5J2  
t. (613) 949-6908 
f. (613) 949-6926 
robert.bellizzi@dcc-cdc.gc.ca 
 
  
 


